



Full name

Jonathan Horne

Tel

07765 404356

Email

jonathan@jhcreative.co.uk

Website

www.jhcreative.co.uk

Address

Arnold, Nottingham NG5 7NF

Me

I am an accomplished Senior Graphic Designer with over 20 years experience in print and marketing, developing strategies for a wide range of clients and taking the design lead on the development of numerous concepts.

I have managed several design studios, providing support and mentoring to the other designers, reprographics teams and ultimately overseeing all projects through to their final production as digital or printed products.

As well as being fully proficient in INDesign CC, Illustrator CC, Photoshop CC and Acrobat, I am also skilled on many web-based platforms.

I have had the opportunity to design for high profile clients such as, Aldi, Next, Gü, Tomy, Volvo, Greene King Brewery, The Big Issue, Argos, Nottingham City Council, The Nottingham University, Nottingham City Council, Derby City Council, The Environment Agency, Barden, Brekkies, Sustran, Cosmo, Gala Bingo, Notts County Football Club.

I enjoy all areas of design and find great satisfaction in developing an initial design concept, then following it through all the necessary stages to arrive at the final product. My creative skills extend into many other fields including, typography, illustration, photography, P-O-S and exhibition stands, email design and interactive documents.

I frequently liaise directly with clients, suppliers and printers and also work closely with the marketing managers to generate new ideas, which captivate the customer and the target audience. My creative skills are backed up with an extensive knowledge of all aspects of reprographics, print and production processes.

I am organised and methodical in my approach to work, easily prioritising my workload to comply with strict deadlines.

Present Employment

Freelance Graphic Designer

Jonathan Horne Creative

Freelance graphic designer working for design companies, marketing agencies and directly with clients, either remotely or on-site.

03.2011 – today

Agencies I have worked for on-site:

Big Dog – Leicester

Charterhouse UK – E.ON, Annesley

Equator Design – Nottingham

Previous Employment

Senior Graphic Designer

Page Whelan Design & Print, Nottingham, UK

Managing a small studio and overseeing all concept, design and large format projects as the Senior Graphic Designer in this Nottingham design and print company.

Dates: 05.2005 – 03.2014

Studio Manager / Senior Graphic Designer

Norton, Nottingham, UK

A demanding role as a Senior Graphic Designer, managing all work coming through the design department and playing a key role in a large proportion of concept and design projects.

Dates: 09.2004 – 05.2005

Senior Graphic Designer

Paul Scott Print, Sheffield, UK (Now Whitesprint)

Senior graphic designer Working in a team of designer and creative artworker designing on long run print projects. I also designed and maintained the company website.

Dates: 04.1997 – 05.2005

Creative Artworker

Octagon Communications, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, UK

Working on local publications, advertising campaign concepts, conceiving page layouts, all within very tight deadlines.

Dates: 09.1992 – 04.1997

Creative Artworker

Wilson and Wilson Design, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, UK

Artworking, paste-up and design and layout on the Mac. The knowledge I gained enabled me to get a position in which I could focus more on graphic design.

Dates: 10.1989 – 09.1992

Education

IT, Computing and Design

BA

Graphic Design

OND

Creative Photography

City and Guilds

8 GCSEs

Specialisms and proficiencies

Branding design	Large format
Brand guidelines	Signage
Concept design	Digital documents
Print design	Email design
Packaging design	Wordpress CMS
P-O-S	Animated gifs
Illustration	Web banners
Editorial layout	Direct mail design
Exhibitions	Infographics

Personal Details

Born

on 20.08.1973 in Worksop, Nottinghamshire, UK

Residency

Nottingham, UK

License

Full, clean UK

References

Tel: 07765 404356, if required.

Interests

#OilingPainting #Photography #Reading #Running
#Climbing #Cycling #ZombieHorror